
October 2022 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response

NC-02 6950-04-04
Are easements or real estate acquisitions anticipated as a result of culvert replacements 
or beam guard work? Real estate is anticipated for culverts; not beam guard.

NC-03 6530-01-00
Will the consultant be responsible for the development of an intersection control 
evaluation study? No.  No anticipated changes to traffic control at the intersection.

NC-03 6530-01-00
Are the CTH YY intersection improvements expected to be accommodated within the 
existing right of way? TBD

NE-01 4075-42-00
Can you please clarify the nature of “secondary” structure work on the two box 
culverts? Anticipating wingwall replacements on C-05-0086 and C-05-0083.   

NE-02 1100-56-00 What work is intended for the "secondary structure design"? TBD
SE-03 1090-03-07 Is curb and gutter inspection and repair part of the project scope? No

SW-02 7660-00-02 What is the anticipated structural work on SW02?

B-29-105: Replace both concrete approach slabs, Concrete Surface Repair along 
north/west drip edge/fascia of bridge deck, Surface repair on NW wing and a few small 
areas on the abutments. 

B-29-066: Repair damage to the leading deck edge of the deck damaged by snow plow, 
Concrete Surface Repair the underside of the slab at the fascia and soffit area. 
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